
RMWD’S CORE VALUES - Integrity, Professionalism, Responsibility, Teamwork, Innovation  

THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED WITH IN 
PERSON ATTENDANCE PERMITTED. THE CDC STILL 
RECOMMENDS MASKING FOR ALL INDIVIDUALS 
BUT IS NOT MANDATORY.  PARTICIPATION WILL 
ALSO BE AVAILABLE VIA VIDEO CONFERENCE OR 
TELECONFERENCE.   

TO PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING VIA VIDEO OR TELECONFERENCE, GO TO 

https://rainbowmwd.zoom.us/j/82580780400 OR CALL 1-669-900-6833 or 1-346-248-7799 or 1- 253-215-

8782 or 1-301-715-8592 or 1-312-626-6799 or 1-929-205-6099 (WEBINAR/MEETING ID: 825 8078 0400). 

 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WISHING TO SUBMIT WRITTEN COMMENT TO THE COMMITTEE UNDER 
PUBLIC COMMENT OR ON A SPECIFIC AGENDA ITEM MAY SUBMIT COMMENTS TO OUR BOARD 
SECRETARY BY EMAIL AT DWASHBURN@RAINBOWMWD.COM OR BY MAIL TO 3707 OLD HIGHWAY 395, 
FALLBROOK, CA 92028.  ALL WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED AT LEAST ONE HOUR IN ADVANCE OF 
THE MEETING WILL BE READ TO THE COMMITTEE DURING THE APPROPRIATE PORTION OF THE 
MEETING. THESE PUBLIC COMMENT PROCEDURES SUPERSEDE THE DISTRICT’S STANDARD PUBLIC 
COMMENT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES TO THE CONTRARY. 

        COMMUNICATIONS AND CUSTOMER SERVICE COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

RAINBOW MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
Thursday, October 6, 2022 
Communications and Customer Service Committee Meeting - Time: 3:30 p.m. 

District Office         3707 Old Highway 395       Fallbrook, CA  92028 

Notice is hereby given that the Communications and Customer Service Committee will be holding a 
regular meeting beginning at 3:30 p.m. on Thursday, October 6, 2022 

 
AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. ROLL CALL:  Bill Shute (Chair) _____  

  
 Members: Hayden Hamilton _______ 
 
  Alternates: Cynthia Gray_____ 
 

4. INSTRUCTIONS TO ALLOW PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS FROM THOSE 
ATTENDING THIS MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE OR VIDEO CONFERENCE 

CHAIR TO READ ALOUD - “If at any point, anyone would like to ask a question or make a comment and 
have joined this meeting with their computer, they can click on the “Raise Hand” button located at the 
bottom of the screen.  We will be alerted that they would like to speak.  When called upon, please unmute 
the microphone and ask the question or make comments in no more than three minutes. 
   
Those who have joined by dialing a number on their telephone, will need to press *6 to unmute themselves 
and then *9 to alert us that they would like to speak. 
 
A slight pause will also be offered at the conclusion of each agenda item discussion to allow public members 
an opportunity to make comments or ask questions.” 

 

 

Page 1 of 6

https://rainbowmwd.zoom.us/j/82580780400
mailto:DWASHBURN@RAINBOWMWD.COM


RMWD’S CORE VALUES - Integrity, Professionalism, Responsibility, Teamwork, Innovation  

5. SEATING OF ALTERNATES 
 

6. ADDITIONS/DELETIONS/AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA (Government Code §54954.2) 
 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT RELATING TO ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA (Limit 3 Minutes) 
 
*8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

  A. September 1, 2022    
 

9. GENERAL MANAGER COMMENTS 
 
10. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
                                               
11. APPOINTMENT OF COMMITTEE CHAIRPERSON AND VICE CHAIRPERSON 
 
12. COMMITTEE MEMBER RECRUITMENT UPDATE 
 
13.    HOA AND SUBMETERING OUTREACH UPDATE 
 
14.    RMWD HEADQUARTERS BECOMING A FIELD TRIP DESTINATION FOR LOCAL SCHOOLS 

UPDATE  
 

   15. PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS AND RELATED MEDIA STORIES  
 

16. LIST OF SUGGESTED AGENDA ITEMS FOR THE NEXT SCHEDULED COMMUNICATIONS 
AND CUSTOMER SERVICE COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
17. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

ATTEST TO POSTING: 
 

 
  9-27-22 @ 1:00 p.m. 

Pam Moss 
Secretary of the Board 

 Date and Time of Posting 
Outside Display Cases 

 

 

 

Page 2 of 6

Pa1a1,1t'ttaa 



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT 

   Page 1 of 4 
20220901_Draft 

 

          
MINUTES OF THE COMMUNICATIONS AND CUSTOMER SERVICE 

COMMITTEE MEETING 
OF THE RAINBOW MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

  SEPTEMBER 1, 2022 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER – The Communications and Customer Service Committee Meeting of the 

Rainbow Municipal Water District on September 1, 2022 was called to order by Chairperson Shute 
at 3:34 p.m. in the Board Room of the District, 3707 Old Highway 395, Fallbrook, CA 92028.  (All 
meetings are being held with in-person attendance following County and State COVID guidelines 
as well as virtually.) Chairperson Shute presiding. 

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. ROLL CALL:   

 
Present:   Member Shute, Member Hamilton (via video conference), Alternate Gray. 
 
Also Present:  General Manager Kennedy, Executive Assistant Washburn, Information 

Technology Manager Khattab. 
 
One member of the public was present in person, via teleconference or video conference. 

 
4. INSTRUCTIONS TO ALLOW PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS FROM THOSE 

ATTENDING THIS MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE OR VIDEO CONFERENCE 
   

Mr. Shute read aloud the instructions for those attending the meeting via teleconference or video 
conference. 

 
5. SEATING OF ALTERNATES 
 

 Alternate Gray was seated. 
 

6. ADDITIONS/DELETIONS/AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA (Government Code §54954.2) 
 

There were no amendments to the agenda. 
 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT RELATING TO ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA (Limit 3 Minutes) 
 
 There were no comments. 
 
*8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
  A. July 7, 2022 
   
 Motion:  
 
 To approve the minutes. 
 
 Action: Approve, Moved by Alternate Gray, Seconded by Member Hamilton. 
  
 Vote: Motion carried by unanimous roll call vote (summary: Ayes = 3). 
 

Page 3 of 6



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT 

   Page 2 of 4 
20220901_Draft 

 

 Ayes: Member Hamilton, Member Shute, Alternate Gray. 
   
 9. GENERAL MANAGER COMMENTS 
  

Mr. Kennedy announced President Hamilton gave a brief speech at the recent 2022 CSDA Annual 
Conference when RMWD accepted an award for the Heli-Hydrant project.  He noted the award 
was a statewide award for large utilities for innovation.  He shared the RAWS project video that 
was played at the awards ceremony with the committee.  
 
Mr. Kennedy mentioned potential grant funds are becoming available for another potential Heli-
Hydrant within the District.  Mr. Hamilton added there was a great deal of interest from other 
agencies. 
 
Mr. Shute recommended an award banner be added to the District website.  Ms. Gray 
acknowledged this request.  

 
10. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
 Mr. Hamilton shared information he obtained from the CSDA Conference noting one of the 

breakout sessions he attended, “Telling Your Story” focused on community outreach.  He said one 
of the key points was that there is a program called “Districts Make a Difference” and that there 
may be potential funding for community outreach programs.  He encouraged staff to contact Kristin 
Withrow at CSDA for more information.  

 
 Mr. Shute talked about the recent facilities tour of RMWD he and other committee members took 

with Mr. Williams.  He noted the teams on site provided briefs of each site and how seeing the site 
where the pipeline is being installed was helpful.  He requested RMWD ramp up communication 
with those residents who may be impacted while this project takes place.  Mr. Kennedy stated once 
the plans for this project are more definite, a community forum can be scheduled for the residents 
in the area.  Discussion followed. 
 
Mr. Shute said he found the tour to be very interesting and that Mr. Williams did a great job. 

 
Discussion ensued regarding the project located near Daniels Market.   
 
Mr. Shute concluded by noting he would like to attend another tour.  Mr. Kennedy mentioned some 
of the sites that may be of interest; however, more time will need to be allowed to see as much as 
possible. 

 
 11. RMWD HEADQUARTERS BECOMING A FIELD TRIP DESTINATION FOR LOCAL SCHOOLS                                          

UPDATE 
  

Ms. Gray reported staff recently received the waiver form from ACWA/JPIA and how the next step 
will be setting up a meeting with the appropriate contacts for them to attend a tour so they can 
provide feedback as to what would partner best with their curriculum.  She said she would like to 
schedule a trial run with staff and members from each of the standing committees. 
 
Mr. Hamilton inquired as to whether there were opportunities for RMWD to potentially hire co-op 
students as part of a work education program.  Mr. Kennedy mentioned there has been discussion 
about the schools restarting their intern programs about which he would like to get more 
information.  Ms. Gray stated she has also contacted FPUD to gather as much information as 
possible about the development of their intern program. 
 

Page 4 of 6



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT 

   Page 3 of 4 
20220901_Draft 

 

Mr. Shute inquired as to the timeframe for RMWD to prepare for and conduct a trial run field trip.  
Ms. Gray stated she will need to coordinate with the various department heads to see if this could 
take place in the first part of November.  It was noted a school representative should be invited to 
attend the dry run. 

 
12. COMMITTEE MEMBER RECRUITMENT UPDATE 
  

Mr. Kennedy asked Mr. Shute if he was going to prepare a testimonial as a means of encouraging 
members of the public to participate on a committee.  

 
 Mr. Kennedy mentioned one of the concepts that may want to be considered is rolling customer 

service into finance and communications into either the Engineering and Operations or Budget and 
Finance committees should this committee’s membership not increase.  Ms. Gray explained why 
she liked the idea of having communications netted together with the engineering committee.  Mr. 
Hamilton agreed with the concept although it would be nice to have more individuals participate.     

 
 Mr. Kennedy pointed out should the next couple of meetings not have a stronger membership, the 

Board may want to consider placing this committee on a hiatus, appoint Mr. Shute to one of the 
other committees, and update the Administrative Code accordingly.   

 
 Mr. Shute expressed the importance of this committee because of the focus it brings and said he 

will work harder to assist in fixing this before the next meeting.  He noted, however, Ms. Gray made 
a very good point that it would be helpful if he or another designated member of this committee 
were to participate in the other committees on a regular or bi-monthly basis. 

 
 Mr. Hamilton agreed a decision regarding this committee will need to be made by the end of the 

year.  Mr. Shute said he will work on bringing in two new members next month. 
 
13.       HOA AND SUBMETERING OUTREACH UPDATE 
 

Ms. Gray reported this matter was taken to the IT department to see if they could possibly get the 
data from the Registrar of Voters.  She said the feedback received was that RMWD did not have 
access to that date without paying the costs associated with such.   
 
Mr. Kennedy asked staff to research services and get quotes for commercial lists. Ms. Gray asked 
for clarification as to the ideas for actual mailers.  Mr. Kennedy stated any time RMWD is doing 
any type of outreach, we will make sure communications are mailed out to not only those in the 
District’s database but those who are not as well.  He clarified a list of addresses could be sent to 
InfoSend.   
 
Mr. Hamilton stated it would be necessary to know any impacts on the budget.  Mr. Shute stated 
an update will be brought to the committee next month at which time the costs can be netted out.  
Mr. Khattab agreed to work on getting quotes and coordinate with Ms. Gray.       

 
14. PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS AND RELATED MEDIA STORIES  
   

Mr. Kennedy stated he will be speaking at upcoming Farm Bureau and Retired Teachers 
Association events.   

  
Mr. Shute talked about the recent media story regarding an agency in Mississippi that has 50% of 
unaccounted water costs.  Discussion followed.  

 

Page 5 of 6



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT 

   Page 4 of 4 
20220901_Draft 

 

15. LIST OF SUGGESTED AGENDA ITEMS FOR THE NEXT SCHEDULED COMMUNICATIONS 
AND CUSTOMER SERVICE COMMITTEE MEETING 

  
 It was noted updates on committee member recruitment, HOA and submetering outreach, and 

RMWD headquarters becoming a field trip destination for local schools should be on the next 
committee agenda. 

  
16. ADJOURNMENT 
 

The meeting was adjourned by Chairperson Shute.   
 
The meeting adjourned at 4:36 p.m.   
           _____________________________________ 
           Bill Shute, Committee Chairperson 
       
Dawn M. Washburn, Board Secretary 
 

Page 6 of 6


	AGENDA
	20221006_C&CS Committee.pdf

	8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. September 1, 2022
	20220901_Draft.pdf





